Craig McLean - NOAA Federal

From: Craig McLean - NOAA Federal

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 2:44 PM
To: Richard Koehler - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: Thank you

Thank you, Rick. | appreciate your message. Best we can all do is our usual jobs, with credibility and care.
Keep it up!
CcM

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 10:57 PM Richard Koehler - NOAA Federal <richard.koehler@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hello Craig,

Its been awhile since we last communicated. | wanted to say thank you so very much for your leadership
surrounding Hurricane Dorian.

If I can be of help in any way, please let me know.
Best wishes!

Rick Koehler

Richard Koehler, PhD

National Hydrologic and Geospatial Sciences Training Coordinator
NOAA - NWS - Office of the Chief Learning Officer (OCLO)
richard.koehler@noaa.gov

303-497-8369

Emails to and from the National Weather Service are archived and, unless exempt or confidential by law,
may be subject to FOIA requests. Users should not have an expectation of confidentiality or privacy.

Craig N. McLean

Assistant Administrator

Oceanic and Atmospheric Research

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
U.S. Department of Commerce

1315 East West Highway

Silver Spring, MD 20910

Office: 301-713-2458
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